

9.838

Answers required

13 July 92

129

Sir,

I have to inform you that
 the Department is in receipt
 of a letter from the Assistant
 General calling attention to
 Section 34 of the Budget Act
 which gives authority for the
 expenditure of the money of a
 financial year for a
 period of not more than
 three months from the 31st
 June and requesting that
 if possible no further
 expenditure be asked for then
 to the 31st July.

The Department therefore
 desires

A. D. Wells Esq.
 Acting Indian Act
 Victoria B.C.